

Alveley Historical Society

Minutes of the meeting held on 15th June 2017

Present:

Bill Scriven, Barbara Spragg, Keith & Pam Stanton

Apologies:

Margaret Clayton, Carol & John Wall, Stuart Hunt

Minutes of Last Meeting

These were agreed as a true record

Web site

Chris noble has agreed to renew the web-site and to send the invoice to Stuart for payment. The members were very pleased that Chris had agreed to do this for us.

Scanner

Andrea Edwards had sent an e-mail to all asking if she could use the scanner belonging to the Historical Society for her heritage week end. It was agreed that she should keep the scanner for her own use as it was not needed by the Society. Pam will e-mail Andrea to that effect.

The meeting noted that Andrea had also informed them all, in the same e-mail, that she will not be standing as Chairperson when we have our AGM.

As there were so few members at this meeting due to holidays etc further topics for discussion were left until next time.

Meeting closed at 8.30pm

Next meeting Thursday 20th July at 7pm at the Old Chapel